
YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
935 14th Street 

Marysville, CA 95901 

Trustee Area 1 

Trustee Area 2 

Trustee Area 3 

Trustee Area 4 

Marjorie Renicker, Vice President 
John Nicoletti 
Vacant 
Desiree   Hastey, President
Eva Teagarden Trustee Area 5 

Agenda
September 8, 2021     

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 



YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
REGULAR MEETING  

Wednesday, September 8, 2021 – 4:30 P.M.  
 

NOTICES: 
 
The Yuba County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public        
meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meeting, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530-749-4853 well in advance of the meeting so that we may 
make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov. Code, § 54954.2, subd. (a)(1)).  
 
The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Yuba County Office of Education located at   
935 14th Street, Marysville, CA, or https://www.yubacoe.org/ . For more information, please call 530-749-4853. 
 
NOTE: This meeting is being agendized to allow staff and the public to participate in the meeting via 
teleconference, pursuant to the Governor’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020. Executive Order 
N-29-20 authorizes local legislative bodies to hold public meetings via teleconference and to make public 
meetings accessible telephonically to all members of the public and staff in effort to observe social distancing 
recommendations. Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the teleconference. 
 

JOIN ZOOM MEETING: 
 

Meeting ID: 896 2683 4699 
Password: 250589 

 
https://yubacoe-org.zoom.us/j/89626834699?pwd=OFF1TnQzelQ2U0tlMk8vOHQyRUFKUT09 

 
or 

 
One tap mobile: 

+17207072699,,89626834699# 
 

or 
 

Dial by your location: 
+1 720 707 2699 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

 
NOTE: Please mute your phone or microphone when you are not speaking. If you would like to participate in 
the Public Comments portion of the meeting, or comment on a specific agenda item, you may do so by texting 
your FIRST AND LAST NAME to 530-645-2560 or by messaging the Clerk (Zoom Host) in the chat section 
during the Zoom teleconference. The Clerk will notify the Chair that you would like to comment. Please wait 
for the Chair to recognize you before speaking. Remember to unmute your phone or microphone to speak. 
 

 
 
 
     

https://www.yubacoe.org/
https://www.yubacoe.org/
https://yubacoe-org.zoom.us/j/89626834699?pwd=OFF1TnQzelQ2U0tlMk8vOHQyRUFKUT09
https://yubacoe-org.zoom.us/j/89626834699?pwd=OFF1TnQzelQ2U0tlMk8vOHQyRUFKUT09


AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER, ATTENDANCE, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEM 

3.1 APPROVAL OF AUGUST 11, 2021, BOARD MINUTES – Pages
3.2 TEMPORARY COUNTY TEACHER CERTIFICATES – Page
3.3 ACCEPT DONATION OF $12,817.38 FROM THE RIVERS

CHURCH TO BENEFIT YCOE MENTORING PROGRAM – Page 

The above items are self-explanatory. All items on the Consent Agenda are considered a routine item or 
one that has been previously discussed. Any Board Member may request that an item be pulled for 
further discussion.  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

This item is being placed on the agenda to allow any member of the public to speak on non-agenda
items or to share information with the Board. Please follow the Public Participation instructions listed
above under Notices if you would like to participate in the Public Comments portion of the meeting.
Individual speakers will be allowed five minutes to address the Board ~ fifteen minutes’ total time for
public input on each item.

The California Government Code, Section 54595.2(a)(2) states, “No action or discussion shall be undertaken on
any item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly
respond to statements made or questions posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under Section
54954.3.”

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

5.1 THIS ITEM PROVIDES AN OPPORTUNITY FOR THE INFORMATION ITEM 
DIRECTORS/SUPERINTENDENT/BOARD MEMBERS 
TO SHARE VARIOUS ITEMS OF INTEREST  

5.2  COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT LIAISON UPDATE   INFORMATION ITEM 
Amy Nore 

6. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES

6.1 PUBLIC HEARING ACTION ITEM 
CERTIFICATON OF STATE INSTRUCTIONAL  MATERIALS 
SUFFICIENCY – THOMAS E. MATHEWS AND YCOE 
SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS - Pages 9-34
Jennifer Morrison 

It is required that a Public Hearing be held regarding the certification of sufficient/insufficient 
instructional materials pursuant to Education Code Section 60119.  The public may ask questions or 
make comments concerning this item. 

1-6
7

8



6.2 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2021-02 - ACTION ITEM 
SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
AT THOMAS E. MATHEWS AND YCOE SPECIAL  
EDUCATION PROGRAMS - Page 35 
Jennifer Morrison 

The governing board is required to adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil within the program has 
sufficient or insufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects consistent with the 
content and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board pursuant to Education Code 
Section 60119.  

Recommend the Board adopt Resolution No. 2021-02 

7. BOARD OF EDUCATION, TRUSTEE AREA 3 SEARCH

7.1 PUBLIC INTERVIEW OF APPLICANT FOR INFORMATION ITEM 
BOARD OF EDUCATION, AREA 3 TRUSTEE 
President Hastey 

The applicant will be interviewed by the Board of Education. The Board will accept public comment. 

7.2 CONSIDER CANDIDATE FOR APPOINTMENT TO INFORMATION/ 
THE BOARD OF EDUCATION, AREA 3 TRUSTEE ACTION ITEM
President Hastey 

Board vote will determine provisional appointment, Trustee Area 3. 

7.3 OATH OF OFFICE AND SEATING OF BOARD MEMBER ACTION ITEM 
Dr. Reveles 

If a provisional appointment is made by board majority vote, Dr. Reveles will administer the Oath of 
Office and ask that the new Trustee be seated on the Yuba County Board of Education, Trustee Area 3. 

8. ADVANCED PLANNING

8.1 NEXT REGULAR BOARD MEETING INFORMATION/
OCTOBER 13, 2021 – 4:30P.M. ACTION ITEM 
LOCATION: YUBA COUNTY ONE STOP, 
BECKWOURTH ROOM, 1114 YUBA STREET, MARYSVILLE, CA 95901 

On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued Executive Order N-08-21, which addresses the expiration of 
numerous executive orders issued during the pandemic, including but not limited to those addressing the 
Brown Act. Authorizations of Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-35-20 to hold “virtual” Brown Act 
meetings without the public being present will expire on September 30, 2021. 

9. ADJOURN ACTION ITEM 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/6.11.21-EO-N-08-21-signed.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2021/06/6.11.21-EO-N-08-21-signed.pdf


YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 11, 2021 – 4:30p.m.  
Zoom Teleconference

1 | P age 

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION TAKEN 

1. CALL TO ORDER President Desiree Hastey called a regular 
meeting of the Yuba County Board of 
Education to order on August 11, 2021, at 
4:30pm virtually via Zoom teleconference. 

CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:30pm 

ATTENDANCE, PLEDGE OF 
ALLEGIANCE 

Present via Zoom conference; Desiree Hastey, 
Marjorie Renicker, and Eva Teagarden. 
Absent; John Nicoletti 
Dr. Reveles led the recital of the Pledge of 
Allegiance.           

Trustee John Nicoletti joined the meeting at 
4:31pm. 

QUORUM PRESENT 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA President Hastey directed Board members to the 
August 11, 2021, Agenda for their review and 
approval.  

MOTION: To approve 
the August 11, 2021, 
Agenda as presented 
MOTION: Eva Teagarden 
SECOND:  
Marjorie Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

3. CONSENT AGENDA President Desiree Hastey directed board 
members to the August 11, 2021, Consent 
Agenda for their review and approval.  

3.1 Approval of July 14, 2021, Board     
       Meeting Minutes 
3.2 Temporary County Teacher 

Certificates 

MOTION: To approve 
the August 11, 2021, 
Consent Agenda as 
presented 
MOTION:  
Marjorie Renicker 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

1



 

2 | P age  
  

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
    ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS  

There were no public comments.   

5. SUPERINTENDENT’S   
    REPORT 

5.1 Closed Session 
Conference with Legal Counsel 
(Existing Litigation) – Government 
Code 54956.1(D)(1) 

 
President Hastey called a closed session to order 
at 4:33pm virtually via Zoom teleconference. 
 
The closed session adjourned at 4:39pm. 
 
President Hastey called the regular meeting to 
order at 4:41pm. She noted that no action was 
taken during the closed session 

 
5.2 Yuba County Board of Education  

Vacancy – Trustee Area 3 
 

Dr. Reveles noted a vacancy on the Yuba County 
Board of Education, Trustee Area 3, effective 
August 1, 2021. He recommended the board 
adopt the proposed timeline to make a 
provisional appointment to fill the vacancy. 

 
5.3 This Item Provides an Opportunity for 

the Directors/Superintendent/Board 
Members to Share Various Items of 
Interest 

 
Dr. Reveles shared the following items: 

• Welcome YCOE Chief Business Officer, 
Aaron Thornsberry 

• YCOE Main Office Closure – 6/30/21 
through 8/06/21 

• Yuba Sutter Community Taskforce 
Meeting – August 12, 2021 

• YCOE COVID-19 Update: 
 Weekly Zoom Teleconferences with 

CDC 

CLOSED SESSION 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:33pm 
 
MOTION: To adjourn the 
closed session 
MOTION: Eva 
Teagarden 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
CLOSED SESSION 
ADJOURNED: 4:39PM 
 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:41pm 
 
MOTION: To adopt the 
proposed timeline as 
presented. 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 
 

2



3 | P age 

 Directives from State Public Health
Officer Released August 11, 2021 –
Effective August 12, 2021

5.4 Community Engagement Liaison 
Update 

Amy Nore shared the following items: 
• Overview of Statewide Order Released

August 11, 2021
• Overview of YCOE Main Office Closure

6. EDUCATION SERVICES 6.1 Public Hearing 
Certification of State Instructional 
Materials Sufficiency – Harry P.B. 
Carden School 

President Hastey called the public hearing to 
order at 4:56pm 

Jennifer Morrison, Director of Curriculum and 
Instruction, reviewed the certification of State 
instructional materials at Harry P.B. Carden 
School.  

There were no public comments. The public 
hearing adjourned at 4:59pm 

6.2 Adoption of Resolution No. 2021-01 
Sufficiency of Instructional Materials 
at Harry P.B. Carden School 

Ms. Morrison requested that the board adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-01 Sufficiency of 
Instructional Materials at Harry P.B. Carden 
School. 

All questions were answered. 

PUBLIC HEARING 
CALLED TO ORDER: 
4:56pm 

MOTION: To adjourn the 
public hearing 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: Eva Teagarden 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
PUBLIC HEARING 
ADJOURNED: 4:59pm 

MOTION: To adopt 
Resolution No. 2021-01 as 
presented 
MOTION: Eva 
Teagarden 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

3



4 | P age 

6.3 Adoption of AB 922 – Yuba County 
Plan for Expelled Youth 

Bobbi Abold, Assistant Superintendent of 
Instruction, led an overview of AB 922 and the 
Yuba County Plan for Expelled Youth. All 
questions were answered.  

Ms. Abold recommended the board adopt the 
Yuba County Plan for Expelled Youth. 

MOTION: To adopt the 
Yuba County Plan for 
Expelled Youth as 
presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

7. POLICY UPDATES 7.1 Adoption of Superintendent Policy No. 
1312.3 – Uniform Complaint 
Procedures  

SP 1312.3 – Uniform Complaint Procedures, is a 
Superintendent Policy outlining YCOEs 
responsibility to ensure compliance with 
applicable State and Federal laws and regulations 
governing its educational programs. This policy 
is specific to the resolution of complaints. 

The YCOE Policy Committee is recommending 
that the board co-adopt SP 1312.3 with the Yuba 
County Superintendent of Schools. 

MOTIO N: To co-adopt 
SP 1312.3 – Uniform 
Complaint Procedures as 
presented 
MOTION: Eva 
Teagarden 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

8. FISCAL SERVICES 8.1 Yuba County Superintendent of 
Schools Revolving Fund Checking 
Account  

The YCOE U.S. Bank checking account (#1 534 
0198 8818) signature authority needs approval on 
a new valid signature. 

Leadership requested approval to remove 
Violette Begley and to add Aaron Thornsberry, 
Chief Business Officer, to the YCOE U.S. Bank 
checking account (#1 534 0198 8818). 

MOTIO N: To approve 
signature authority as 
presented 
MOTION: Marjorie 
Renicker 
SECOND: John Nicoletti 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

4



5 | P age 

8.2 Allocation of Forest Reserve Funds 

Aaron Thornsberry, Chief Business Officer, 
directed board members to the Yuba County 
Office of Education U.S. Forest Reserve 
Breakdown spreadsheet. He led a review of the 
information. 

Mr. Thornsberry made a recommendation for the 
board to approve the allocation of Forest Reserve 
funds. 

MOTION: To approve 
allocation of Forest 
Reserve funds as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

9. OTHER ITEMS There were no other items. 

10. ADVANCED PLANNING 9.1 Next Regular Board Meeting 
September 8, 2021 – 4:30pm 
Location: Yuba County One Stop, 
Beckwourth Room, 1114 Yuba Street, 
Marysville, CA 95901 

Proposed Change in Location: 
Zoom Teleconference 

On June 11, 2021, the Governor issued Executive 
Order N-08-21, which addresses the expiration of 
numerous executive orders issued during the 
pandemic, including but not limited to those 
addressing the Brown Act. Authorizations of 
Executive Orders N-29-20 and N-35-20 to hold 
“virtual” Brown Act meetings without the public 
being present will expire on September 30, 2021. 

MOTION: To approve 
the change in meeting 
location as presented 
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 
MOTION APPROVED 

11. ADJOURNMENT There being no further business for discussion, 
the meeting adjourned at 5:12pm. 

MOTION: To adjourn   
MOTION: John Nicoletti 
SECOND: Marjorie 
Renicker 
ROLE CALL VOTE: 
Marjorie Renicker – Aye 
John Nicoletti – Aye 
Eva Teagarden – Aye 
Desiree Hastey – Aye 

5



6 | P age 

Respectfully submitted,  Recorded by:   
Halee Pomeroy 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D.    
Superintendent, Yuba County Office of Education 

MEETING 
ADJOURNED: 5:12pm 

6



NAME CREDENTIAL APPLIED FOR PREV CRED TCC EXPIRE
Bryan, Hannah Short Term Staffing Permit - General Ed Yes 7/1/2022
Fatten, Courtney Short Term Staffing Permit - M/M, M/S No 7/1/2022
George, Kaleb CLAD Certificate Yes 3/31/2022

Temporary County Certificates Issued
August 5, 2021 to August 31, 2021

7



Francisco Reveles, Ed.D, 
Superintendent of Schools 

Yuba County Office of Education 
935 14th Street| Marysville CA 95901| 530.749.4900 

08/16/2021 

Yuba County Board of Education 
935 14th Street  
Marysville, CA 95901 

Dear President Desiree Hastey and Members of the Board, 

Please accept the generous donation of $12,817.38 from The Rivers Church to provide 
supplies and materials to the Yuba County Office of Education Mentoring Program.  

Thank you for your consideration of accepting this donation 

Sincerely,  

Brendon Messina  
Youth Advocate Coordinator 
(530) 749-4861
Brendon.messina@yubacoe.k12.ca.us

8



YUBA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
935 14th Street Marysville, CA  95901 

(530)749-4900 

NOTICE – PUBLIC HEARING 

A Public Hearing will be Held on Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 
4:30 p.m., or shortly thereafter, via Zoom teleconference: 

https://yubacoe-org.zoom.us/j/89626834699?pwd=OFF1TnQzelQ2U0tlMk8vOHQyRUFKUT09 

Meeting ID: 896 2683 4699 
Passcode: 250589 

Re: To Adopt Resolution 2021- 02 - Regarding Sufficiency of Instructional 
Materials at Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs 

Pursuant to Education Code Section 60119, in order to be eligible to receive funds 
available for purchase of textbooks and instructional materials through the State 
Instructional Materials Fund Program(s); 

The Yuba County Board of Education determines that students attending Thomas E. 
Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs have sufficient textbooks and/or 
instructional materials in each subject that is consistent with the content and cycles of 
the curriculum framework adopted by the state board. 

The governing board encourages participation by parents, teachers, members of the 
community, bargaining unit leaders as well as any taxpayer to appear before the Yuba 
County Board of Education and speak to the proposed item. 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: 

NOTE: Please mute your phone or microphone when you are not speaking. If you 
would like to participate in the public hearing, you may do so by texting your FIRST 
AND LAST NAME to 530-645-2560 or by messaging the Clerk (Zoom Host) in the chat 
section during the Zoom teleconference. The Clerk will notify the Chair that you would 
like to comment. Please wait for the Chair to recognize you before speaking. Remember 
to unmute your phone or microphone to speak. 

Posted 08/27/2021 
Locations: 

• Yuba County Office of Education Website
• Yuba County Office of Education
• Yuba County Library

9

https://yubacoe-org.zoom.us/j/89626834699?pwd=OFF1TnQzelQ2U0tlMk8vOHQyRUFKUT09
https://yubacoe-org.zoom.us/j/89626834699?pwd=OFF1TnQzelQ2U0tlMk8vOHQyRUFKUT09


Thomas E. Mathews 
1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608 Steven Rebozzi, Principal Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

Middle School (Gr. 7-8) Instructional Materials Survey 
 2021-2022 

ELA 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted 

English Language Arts Instructional Materials: 

Grade Adopted Textbooks/ 

Instructional 

materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

7 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

0 30 digital licenses

50 Laptops Yes 

8 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

0 30 digital licenses

50 Laptops Yes 

Jennifer Morrison 8/15/2021

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE     Date 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

10



Thomas E. Mathews 
1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

 
 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608     Steven Rebozzi, Principal  Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

 

 

High School Instructional Materials Survey 
 2021-2022 

ELA 
 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted  

English Language Arts Instructional Materials: 

 

Grade Adopted Textbooks/ 

Instructional 

materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

9 
Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

6 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

10 
Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

11 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

11 
Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

5 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

12 
Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

4 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

 

Jennifer Morrison       8/15/2021 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE         Date 
 

 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

 

11



Thomas E. Mathews 
 1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608 Steven Rebozzi, Principal Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

Grades 7 - 12 Instructional Materials Survey 
2021-2022 

Health 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program board-adopted History/Social Science 

Instructional Materials: 

Grade 

Adopted 

Textbooks/ 

Instructional 

Materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

7-12

Edgenuity 

Online Learning 

Platform  
26 

30 digital licenses

50 Laptops 

Yes 

Jennifer Morrison 8/15/2021

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE     Date 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

12



Thomas E. Mathews 
 1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

 
 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608     Steven Rebozzi, Principal           Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

 

 

 

Middle School (Gr. 7-8) Instructional Materials Survey 
 2021-2022 

Math 
 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program state-adopted Math Instructional 

Materials: 

 
   

Grade 

Adopted 

Textbooks 

/Instructional 

Materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

 

7 

Edgenuity 

Online Learning 

Platform 

/Renaissance 

MyPath 

 

0 

30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

 

Yes 

 

 

8 

Edgenuity 

Online Learning 

Platform 

/Renaissance 

MyPath 

 

0 

30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

Jennifer Morrison       8/15/2021 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE         Date 
 

 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

 

13



Thomas E. Mathews 
 1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608 Steven Rebozzi, Principal Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

High School Instructional Materials Survey 
 2021-2022 

Math 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Math 

Instructional Materials: 

Grade 

Adopted Textbooks 

/Instructional 

Materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

9 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

6 30 digital licenses

50 Laptops 

Yes 

10 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

11 30 digital licenses

50 Laptops 

Yes 

11 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

5 30 digital licenses

50 Laptops 

Yes 

12 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

/Renaissance MyPath 

4 30 digital licenses

50 Laptops 

Yes 

Jennifer Morrison 8/15/21

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE     Date 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

14



Thomas E. Mathews 
1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

 
 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608     Steven Rebozzi, Principal  Phone:  (530) 741-6349  

 

 
Middle School (Gr. 7-8) Instructional Materials Survey 

 2021-2022 

Science 
 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program adopted Science Instructional 

Materials: 
  

Grade Adopted Textbooks 

/Instructional 

Materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

 

7 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

 

0 

30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops Yes 
 

 

8 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

 

0 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 
Yes 

 

 

 

 

Jennifer Morrison       8/15/2021 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE         Date 
 

 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

 

15



Thomas E. Mathews 
1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

 
 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608     Steven Rebozzi, Principal  Phone:  (530) 741-6349  

 

 

High School Instructional Materials Survey 
 2020-2021 

Science 
 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program Board-approved adopted Science 

Instructional Materials: 
 

 

Grade 

Adopted Textbooks 

/Instructional 

Materials 

 

Number of 

Students 

Enrolled 

 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

 

9 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

6 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

10 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

11 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

11 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform 

  

5 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

12 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

4 30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

 

 

 

Jennifer Morrison       8/15/2021 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE         Date 
 

 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

 

16



Thomas E. Mathews 
 1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

 
 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608     Steven Rebozzi, Principal  Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

 

 

Middle School (Gr. 7-8) Instructional Materials Survey 
 2021-2022 

History/Social Science 
 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program state-adopted History Instructional 

Materials: 

 

Grade 

Adopted Textbooks 

/Instructional 

Materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

7 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  0 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

 

Yes 

 

8 Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  0 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

 

Yes 

 

 

 

Jennifer Morrison       8/15/2021 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE         Date 
 

 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

 

 

17



Thomas E. Mathews 
 1127 E Street 

Marysville, CA  95901 

 
 

Fax:  (530) 634-7608     Steven Rebozzi, Principal  Phone:  (530) 741-6349 

 

 

High School Instructional Materials Survey 
2021-2022 

History/Social Science 
 

Yuba County Office of Education Alternative Program board-adopted History/Social Science 

Instructional Materials: 

 
 

Grade 

Adopted Textbooks 

/Instructional 

Materials 

Number 

of 

Students 

Enrolled 

 

Digital 

Curricula 

Available 

Student 

Laptops 

Available 

Sufficient Insufficient 

 

9 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

6 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

10 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

11 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

11 

Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

5 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

12 
Edgenuity Online 

Learning Platform  

4 
30 digital licenses              

50 Laptops 

Yes  

 

 

 

Jennifer Morrison       8/15/2021 

Director of Curriculum and Instruction, YCOE         Date 
 

 

Instructional Materials Survey for compliance with Education Code Sections 1240 (i) and 60119 

Adopted from CDE template 

Updated:  07/23/15 

 

 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



JOINT RESOLUTION 
RESOLUTION OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION IN 

THE COUNTY OF YUBA, STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN THE MATTER OF: 
  RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OF INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

AT THOMAS E. MATHEWS & YCOE SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS 

Resolution No. 2021-02 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION AND THE SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS OF THE COUNTY OF YUBA 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

     WHEREAS, the governing board of Yuba County Office of Education, in order to comply with the requirements 
of Education Code Section 60119, held a public hearing September 08, 2021 at 4:30 p.m., which is on or before the 
eighth week of school (between the first day that students attend school and the eighth week from that day) and 
which did not take place during or immediately following school hours; and 

     WHEREAS, the governing board provided at least 10-day notice of the public hearing posted in at least three 
public places within the county that stated the time, place, and purpose of the hearing, and; 

     WHEREAS, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the public meeting detailed 
the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were provided to all students, including English learners, in 
the Yuba County Office of Education; and 

     WHEREAS, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that each pupil has a 
textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take home; and 

     WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks and instructional materials were provided to each student, including English 
learners that are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the 
curriculum frameworks in the following subjects: 

 Mathematics     English/Language Arts     Social Studies      Science   See Attached; and 

     WHEREAS, sufficient textbooks or instructional materials were provided to each pupil enrolled in foreign 
language or health classes; and 

     WHEREAS, laboratory science equipment was available for science laboratory classes offered in grades 9-12 
inclusive. Laboratory materials were purchased and/or made available as needed for lab classes; and  

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that we, the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County 
Superintendent of Schools, do hereby resolve that for the 2021-2022 school year, the Yuba County Office of 
Education has provided each pupil in Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs with sufficient 
textbooks and instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and 
content of the curriculum frameworks.  

I, Dr. Francisco Reveles, Superintendent of Schools in the County of Yuba, State of California, do hereby certify that this 
resolution, proposed jointly by the Yuba County Board of Education and Yuba County Superintendent of Schools, was duly 
passed and adopted at a regular meeting thereof assembled this 08th day of September, 2021, by the following vote, to wit: 

    AYES: 
  NOES: 
 ABSENT: 

This resolution shall take effect upon its adoption. 
PASSED AND ADOPTED the 08th day of September, 2021. 

__________________________________ 
Francisco Reveles, Superintendent 
Yuba County Office of Education 

_________________________________
Desiree Hastey, President 
Yuba County Board of Education 

ATTEST: 

Francisco Reveles, Ed.D. 
Secretary to the Yuba County Board of Education 

35


	1 - 9-8-21 Agenda Cover
	2 - 9-8-21 Agenda
	3 - 8-11-21 Minutes
	4 - TCC 8.5.21 to 8.31.21
	5 - Donation Letter - Copy
	6 - Notice of Public Hearing - Certificaton of Materials Ed Code 60119 Sept 2021 for TEM and SPED
	NOTICE – PUBLIC HEARING

	7 - 6.1
	TEM ELA 7-8 2021-22
	TEM ELA 9-12 2021-22 (002)
	TEM Health 7-12 2021-22 (002)
	TEM Math 7-8 2021-22 (002)
	TEM Math 9-12 2021-22 (002)
	TEM Sci 7-8 2021-22 (002)
	TEM Sci 9-12 2021-22 (002)
	TEM SS 7-8 2021-22 (002)
	TEM SS 9-12 2021-22 (002)
	YCOE SPED Williams Surveys 2021-22

	8 - 2021-02 Sufficiency of Instructional Material - Thomas E. Mathews and YCOE Special Education Programs



